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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 7 7 " -,
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

SOUTHEASTERN DIVISION 3

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )

Plaintiff, g
Vs, § CaseNo. §2-1:01CRO0073RWS
TYRESE D. HYLES a/k/a ; (To Be Filed Under Seal)
“Little Ty", )

Defendant. ;

NOTICE OF INLENT TO SEEK THE DEATH PENALTY:

TIYRESE D, BYLES

COMES NOW the United States of Amencs, by and through its attorneys, Raymond W,
Gruetider, United States Attorney for the Eastern Distriet of Missoun, and Thomas E. Dittmeier and
Michael Price, Assistant United States Attorneys for said District, and pursuant to Title 15, United
States Code, Sectiens 359:-3593, notifies this Court and the defendant, Tyrese D, Hyles, a/k/a "Littie
Ty", as follows!

L Introduction

[z the event the defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, a/l/a *Littie Ty" (hereinafter "Tyrese D. Hyles”),
is convicted of any of the following offenses:

A. The offense of conspiracy to commit the crime of murder-for-hire using facilities in

interstate commerce and traveling or causing travel in interstate commetrce resulting in the

death of Coy L. Smith, Sr., in violation af Title 18, United States Code, Section 1958(a), as

aileged in Count I of the Second Superseding Indictment in this case; or

B. The offense of murcer-for-hire using facilities in interstate commerce and travehng or
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causing wavel in interstate commerce resulting ir. the death of Coy I.. Smith, St., in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1958(2) and 2, as alleged in Count T of the Second

Superseding Indictment m this case;
the United States will seek @ sentence of death.

The United States believes that the circumstances of the offenses set forth above are such that,
if the defendant is convicted, a sentence of dmath is justified under Chapter 228 of Title 18, Unuxted
States Code, and, i particular, Title 18, United States Code, Sections 3591 through 3593.

1. Sta oportiopality Factors Relating to Intent Eyumerated Under 18 U.S.C,
§§3591(a)(2)(&) through (1))

The United States of Arperica may prove, at a beacing held pursuant te Title 18, United States
Code, Section 3593, that:

A. Tyrese D. Hyles was 18 years of age or older at the time of the offenses;

B. Intentional Kiiling: The defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, on or about August 21, 2000, did
intentionally kill Coy L. Smith, Sr.,

C. Intentional infliction Of Sericus Bodily Injury: The defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, onor
about August 21, 2000, did irtentionally inflict serious bodily injury that resulied in the
death of Coy L.. Smith, S1.;

D. Intentional Act To Take A Life Or Use Lethal Force: The defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles,
on or about August 21, 2000, did in‘entionally participate in an act, namely, shooting
Coy L. Smith, Sr., with a firearty, Coy L. Smith, Sr., being a pezson other than ope of the
participants in the offense, contemplating that the life of Coy L. Smith, S:., would te

taken and intending that lethal force would be used in connection with Coy L. Smithk, Sr.,



and Coy L. Smith, Sr., died as a direct result of the act;

E. luientional Act OF Violence Which Created A Grave Risk of Death: The defendant,

Tyrese D. Hyles, on or sbout August 21, 2000, did intestionally and specifically sngage in an

act of violence, numely shooting Coy L. Smith, S:., knowing that the act created a grave risk

of death to a person other than one of the participants in the offense, such that participation
in the act constituted a reckless disregard for hurnan life and Coy L. Smith, Sr. died as a direct
resalt of the act, |

IIL Statutory Agpravating Factors Foy Homicide Enumerated Under 18 U.S.C. §3592(c)

The United States of Amernica may prove one or all of the following statutory aggravating
factors o justify a senzence of deaty: |

AL Previous Cogvictige of V _M;uﬁgp_mr_lnyol‘v' Firearm: The evidence the United
States may present in sapport of thus factor includes, but is pot limited to, the foliowing:

The defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, has previously been convicted of a State offense punichable
by a tenn of imprisoiunent of more than 1 year, involving the use or attempted oy threatened use of
2 firearn against another person, to wit: Unlawful Use of a Weapon - Stooting Into a Dwelling (18
U.S.C. §3592(c)(2)). The evidence may establish that on or about Septemsber 7, 1993, in the Circuit
Court of Pemiscot County, Missour, in State of Migsourj v. Tyresz Hyvles cause aumber CR593-
535F, the defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, pieaded guilty to the offense of Unlawful Use of 2 Weapon -
Sheoting Inte a Dwelling for events accurring an o+ ahout July 9, 1993, and was sentenced to a tcnﬁ
of five years in the Missouri Department of Conrections for said offense. The details of tha‘sc events
are set out more fully in Caruthersville Police Department report number 0709933732 and the court

resords and the wenscript of the plea and sentencing proceedings in cause nurmber CR-593-535F.



B. Procurement of Offense Bv Pavinent; The evidence the Um'tcd Staies may present in
support of this factor includes, but is not limited to, the following:

The defendant, Tyrese D, Hyles, procured the commission of ihe offenses by payment, or
promise of payment, of anything cf pecuniary value (18 U.S.C. §3592(c)(7)). The evidence may
establisia that Tyrese D. Hyles, either personally or through others, amanged for 2 handgun te be
made available to David Carter and subsequently to Amesheo Cannon and made the premise to
David Carter and Amesheo Cannon that each individual would receive a certain Pontiac automobile
for his participatioa in the murder of Coy L. Smith, St.

C.Substantia] Planning and Premeditation; The evidence the United States may present
in support of thus factor includes, but is pot lunited to, the following:

The defendant, Tyrese D. Hyles, committed the offenses after substantial planning and
premeditation to cause the death of Coy L. Smith, Sr. (18 U.S.C. §3592(¢)(9)). The evidence may
establish that:

1. Tyrese D. Hyles, upon Jearning that Coy L. Smith, Sr., was goiﬁg to testify against him,
began, either personally or through others, to make arrangements to tammper with the
witness, Coy L. Smith, Sr., by encouraging others to commit acts including, but not
limited to, knowingly burning or exploding property in the possession of Coy L. Smitk,
Sr.

2. Tyrese D. Hyles, upon leaming that Coy Smith, Sr., was going to testify against hurn at a
preliminary heanng, began to meake arrangamen’s to bave Coy L. Smith, Sr., killed,

3. Tyrese D. Hyles communicated, either personally or thuough others, with David Carter in

furtherance of the conspiracy to kill Coy L. Smuth, Sr;



4. Tyrese D. Hyles made arrangements to have Dasid Carter bonded out of ths Pemiscot
County Jail;

5 Tyrese D. Hyles promised David Carter a ¢ertain Pontaic autotncbile as consideration for
the murder of Coy L. Smith, Sr.;

6. Tyrese D, Hyles arranged, either personally or thro’ugh others, to have a weapon, 2 handgur,
made available to David Carter 50 he could kil! Coy L. Smith, Sr.:

7. Tyrese D. Hyles comumunicated, either persorally or throixgh others, with Amesheo Cannon |
in furtherance of the conspiracy to kill Coy L. Snwth, Sr.;

8. Tyrese D. Hyles promised, either directly or through others, a certain Pontiac autornobile
to Arnesheo Cannon as consideration for the murder of Coy L. Smith;

9. Tyrese D. Hyles arranged, either personally or through others, 10 have a handgun made
available to Amesheo Cannen so he could kill Coy L. Smith, Sr.

IV. Other, Non=Statutory Aggravatine ¥actors Pursuant to 18 1J.S.C. §3593(a)(2)

The United States of America may prove one or all of the following non-statutory eggravating

factors to justify a sentence of death:

A. Future Dangerousness of the Defendant: The dcfendani, Tyrese D. Hyles, is likely to -

corrimit acts of violence in the future which wou!d be a continuing and serious threat to the lives and

safety of others and society. Simmons v, South Carolina, 114 $.Ct. 2187, 2193 (1974). In addition

to the capital offense(s) charged in the indicunent and the statutory and non-statutery aggravating

factors alleged in this Notice, the Goveroment may establish that prior and subsequent to the capital

offense(s) in this case the defendant:

1. engaged in a continving pattetn of vioent conduct;



2. threatened others with violence,

3. demonstrated jow rchabilitative potential, and/or

4. demonstrated by his statements and/cr actions a lack of sincere remorse for the
capital offense(s) commitied v thus case.

The evidence that the United States roay present in support of this factor, in addition to
evidence presented during the guilt/innocense phass of the trial, includes, but is pot lumited 10, the
following:

1. The possession of a controlled substance, cocaine base, with the intent to distribute by
Tyrese 2. Hyles, as a juvenile, in Cook County, Illinois, as set cut mors fully in
Missoun State Highway Patrol, DDCC Violent Crimes Suppert Unit report number
08210028.

2. The assault of Joshon Hyles by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about Septembez 3, 1993, as set out
more fully in the in the arrest report, complait and ieformation filed in the Circuit Court
of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division.

3. The stealing of & .380 Lorcin handzun from Terrence Price by Tyrese D. Hyles, the
possession of 3aid weapor, and the possession of a controlled substance, marijuans, by
Tyrese D. Hyles on or a2bout Novembez 26, 1993, as set out more fully inthe complaint
and 1nforration filed in the Circuit Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division, and
the Missouri Department of Corrections Board of Probatios and Parole violation repant
dated December 2, 1993, and prepared by Dan Machiran,

4. The possession of a controlled substance and the salo of a controlled substence by

Tyrese D. Hyles, on or about January 26, 1994, as set out more fully in Bootheel

[



Drug Task Force report number BDTF 93061 .and court documen:s from the Circuil
Court of Pemiscot County, Missoun, csuse number CR585-31F.

S. The assault of Dyvenne Miljer and destructior, of private property belonging to Dyvorne
Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about March 29, 1994, as set out more fully in the
witness statements, arrest report and complaint and infornation filed in the Circuit
Court of Perniscot County, Munucipal Division.

6. The assault of Dyvoune Miller by Tyrese D, Hyles on or about Octeber 28, vl994, is set
out more fully in the arrest report, and complaint and information filed in the Circuit

Court of Perniscot County, Municipal Division.

-

. The assault of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D. Hflcs on or about March 15, 1995, as set
out more fully in the arrest repont, and complaint and information filed in the Circuit
Count of Pemiscot County, Mugucipal Division. Tyrese D. Byles pleaded guilty to
said offense, |

8 The assault of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about April 9, 1995, as set out
more fully out in the atrest report, and complaint and information ﬁ]ed'. in the Circuit
Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division.

9. Peace disturbance by using profane and abusive language upon Althea Miller by Tyrese
D, Hyles on or about April 12, 1995, as set out more fully in the arvest report, and
complaint and information filed in the Curcuit Court of Pemiscot County, Municipa!
Division. Tyrese D. Hyles was found guilty of this offense.

10. The assault of Althea Miller by Tyrese D. Hylgs on or about April 13, 1995 s set out

move fully in the arrest report, and complaint and information filed ic the Circuit



Court of Pemiscct County, Municipe] Division. Tyrese D, Hyles was found guilty of
this offense.

11. The murder in the first degree of Charles Foreran: by Tyresz D. Hyles, acting with
wthers, on or sbout May 20, 1995, as set out more fully in Caruthersville Police
Departiment report number 05209524333640-23, accompanying witness statements,
Boothet] Drug Task Force report number BDTF 93061, court documents from the
Cucuit Court of Pemiscot County, Missoun, cause numbér CR59<-31F, and Missoun
State Highway Patrol DDCC Violent Crimes Sdppon Uit report number 05210028,

12. The assault of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about May 29, 1995, as well
as trespassing and peace distwbance by Tyrese D. Hyles, as set out more fully i the
compian: and information filed in the Circuit Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal
Division and the Missouri Departmens of Corrections Board of Probation and Parole
violation report dated June 12, 1995, and prepared by Dan Machiran,

13. The intimidation with a weapon of Althea Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or zbout
March 30, 1996, as set out more fully in the arrest report, and complaint and
information filed in the Circuit Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division.
Tyrese D. Hyles was found guilty of this offense.

14. The unlawful use of a weapon for discharging a fircarm along a public roadway by
Tyrese D. Hyles on or about April 5, 1996, as set out more fully in Caruthersville
Police Department report number 040596228 and court decuments from the Circuit
Court of Pemiscot County, State of Missouri, cause number CR596-464M

15, The assault of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles or or about April 20, 1996, as weil
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as resisting arvest end trespassing committed on April 20, 1996, as set out more fully
in the arrest report, and complaint and information fiied ia the Circuit Court of
Pemiscot County, Municipal Division. Tyrese D, Hvles was found guilty of resisting
arrest and wespassing.

16, The trespassing on fedeval housing property by iryrcsn 5. Hyles on or about May 5,
1996, as sst out more fully in the errest report, and complaint and infonﬁation filed in
the Circuit Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division. Tyrese D. Hyles pleaded
zuilty to this offense. |

17. The robberies of Chad Weiss and Robert Koonyz and anaed criminal action by Tyrese
D. Hyles o1t or about May 18, 1996, as set qut more fully in Caruthersville Police
Departrnent report number 06049628, witness staternents associated with said police
report and court documents from  the Circuit Court of Pemiscot County, Missour,
tause number CRS596-543F.

8. The assault of feliow ramate Kowalski by Tyrese D. Hyles at the Booaville
Correctional Center on or about July 20, 1997, as set out more fully 1n the records of
the Missouri Departrent of Corrections.

19. The assault of fellow inmate Hamrison by Tyrese D. Hyles at the Boonvilie
Correctional Center on or about July 20, 1947, as get cut more fully in the records of
the Missoun Department of Correstions.

20, The sale and possession of a controlled substance by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about
August 13, 1999, as set out more fully in Bootheel Drug Task Force report number

9916:-01 and documents from the Circuit Court of Permniscot County, Missourd, cause



number CR500-402F.

21. The possession and use of a controllsd substance, cocaing, by Tyrese D. Hyles on or
about November 7, 1959, 25 est out mors fully in Missoun Department of Cotrections
Board of Probation and Parole Field Viclation report dated November 17, 1999, and
prepared by Kathexrine Hamis.

22, The sale and possession of 3 controlled substance by Tyrese D. Hyles orfor about
January 18, 2000, for which Tyrese D, Hyles wés convicted, on or about Deceinber
19, 2000, of the sale of a controiled substance in the Circuit Court of Pemiscot
Coupty, Missourd, in State of Missouti v. Tyrese Hyles, cause nwnber CR500-403F,
and was sentenced to a term of eight years in the Missouni Department of Correchions,
as set out more fully in Bootheel Druy Task Force report number $9161-02 and
documents from the Circuit Court of Pemsicot Comit_v, éam‘.:: nwnber CR500-4C3F.

23. The assanlt of Kevin Greene by Tyrese D, Hyles on or about Jannary 20, 2000, at
Lee's Market in Caruthersville, Missour, as set out more fally in Missour
Department of Corrections Board of Probatjon and Parole Field Violation Repont
dated February 1, 2000

24, The assault of Dyvonue Miller by Tyrese D. Byles ot or about February 25, 2000, as
set out more fully in the arrest report, and complaint and informartion filed in the
Cireuit Court of Perniscot County, Municipal Division. |

25. The property damage of property of another, Tonyz Johnson, by Tyrese D. Hyles on or
ebout April 2, 2000, as set out mors fully in the arrest report, and complaint and

information filed in the Circuit Court of Periseot Couaty, Municipal Division,
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26. The knowingly burning or exploding, armed criminal action, and tampering with a
witness upen Coy L. Smith, Sr.. by Tyrese D. Hyles. acting with others, known and
unxnown, on or about June 6, 2000, at or near East 1 8% Sueel in Caruthersville,
Missouri, &s set out more fully in the Records of Fires of the Caruthersviliz Fire
Deparyment from June 6, 2002, Caruthersville Police Department Offense report,
number 060049, and documents from the Circuit Coun of Pernscot County,

Missouri, in State of Missquyi v. Tyrese  Hyles, cause numbers CR3(0-402F and

CRS00-403F.

27. The unlawful use of 8 weapon - exhibiting and {elon in possession of a firearm by
Tyrese D. Hyles on or about April 11, 2002, as more fully se! forth in Carutherseille
Police Department report number 0411002830333 % and docurnents from the Ciroust
Court of Pemiscot County, Missoun, cause nimber CR500-329F.

28, The assault of [ellow snmate Jacky Wayne Gray, Jr., at the Cape Girardean County Jail,
by Tyrese D. Ryles ¢n or about May 13, 2002, as set out more fully m the records
mainiained by the Cape Girardeau Sheriff's Deparunent.

28. The defendant Tyrese Hyles’ lengthy history of conduct viciatons and threateung
stalements and behavior while incarcerated in the State of Missouri, as set out more
fully in the records of the Missoun Department of Corrections and records mainteined
by the various county jails in which Tyrese Hyles bas been tnsarceraied,

30. The defendant Tyrese Hyles’ Jenzthy history of prabation and parols viciations while
under supervision for probarion or parole m the State of Missour, as set out more

fully in the records of the Board of Probauon and Parole of the State of Missoun.

i)



B, Obstruction of Justice: The evidence the United State§ may present in suppott of this
factor inciudes, but is not limjted to, the following:
The defendant, Tyrese D, Hyles, killed and caused the deatk of the victim, Coy L. Smith,
Sr., in an effort to obstruct justice, that is, w prevent the victin, Coy L. Stth, Sr., from
testifying agamst defendant in any criminal prosecution of defendant for 2 crime or crimes
committed by the defendant. The evidence way also shiow that Tyresé D, Eyles, to nsure the
achievenent of this obstruction of justice, contemplated and encouraged the commission of
vurglary in the first degree, tarnpering with a public utility, and the shooting of Coy L. Smith, S,
multiple umes.
C. Other Crimiual Activity; The defendant, Tyrese I3, Hyles, has committed, attempted
to comrmit, and/or threatened o comumit other cruminal acts, 1a addition to the capjta! offense(s)
committed by him in this case and the statutory factors alieged in this Notice, including but not .
limited to one or more of the following:
1. The possession of a contralled substance, cocaine base. with the intent to distribuie by
Tyrese D. Hyles, as a juvenile, in Cook County, ‘I!Hnuia;, as set out more fully in
Missouri State Highway Patrol, DDCC Violent Crimes Support Uit report nuinber
08210028

2. The assauli of Joshon Hyles by Lyrese D. Hyles on or sbout September 3, 1993, as se:
out more fully in the in the arrest repott, complaint a.ndimfomzation filed In the
Circuit Count of Pemiscet County, Municipal Division.

3. The stealing of a . 380 Lorcin handgun from Terrence Price by Tyrese D. Hyles, the

possession of said weapon, and the possession of 2 controllzd substance, marijuana,
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by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about November 26, 1993; 25 set out more fully inthe
complaint and information filec in the Circuit Coust of Pemiscot County, Municipal
Division and the Missoun Dapartment of Corrections Board of Frobation and Parole
violation report dated December 2, 1993, und prepared by Dan Machiran,

3, The assault of Dyvonne Miller and desuuction of private property belonging 1o Dyvonne
Mille: by Tyrese 1. Hyles on or about March 29, 1994, 25 set ot more fully in the
witness staternerits, arrest report and complaint and information filed in the Circuit
Court of Pemiscot County, Municipal Division.

6. The assault of Dyvaane Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or abeut October 28, 1994, as set
out more fuily in the arrest repert, and cornplawst and information filed in the Circuit
Court of Pamiscot County, Municipal Division.

7. The assault of Dyvonae Miller by Tyrese D, ilyles on or about March 15, 1995, as set
out more fully in the arrest report, and complant and infcrmation filed in the Cireuit
Court of Pemiscot County, Municipad Division. Tyrese D. Hyles pleaded guiity to
said offense.

8. The assault of Dyvonpe Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or abauat Apn! 9, 1999, a5 set out
more fully out in the arnest report, and corplaint and information filed in the Cirount
Court of Pemiscot County, Municipai Division

S. Peace disturbance by using profane and abusive language upon Aithea Miller by Tyrese
D. Hyles on or about April 12, 1995, as set out more fully in the arvest report, and
complaint and nformation filed in the Circuit Count of Pemiscot County, Municipal

Division. Tyrese D. Hyles was found guilty of this vffense.

13



1 The assault o Althes Miller by Tyrese D, fyles on or aboul Apri 13, 1993 as st oul

more Tuilvan tie arrest repont. and compiaint and informasion fied in the Chouis
Court of Pemiscot County, Municipa: Division. Tyrese . Hyles wus found gty o
this affense.

i1 The murder in the first degree of Charles Foremae by Tyrese D, Hyles, acting with
otaers, on ot ahoud May 20, 1995, as sei out mory fully in Caruthersvalle Police
Tepartment repart pumbey 05209324333640-25. accompanymg wilness stulenients.
Booibee! Drug Task Foree repunt number BDTF $3061, court documents from the
Cirew:t Court of Permscet Coumty, Missours, cuuse number CREG5-31F, and Missouri
Siate Highveay Parol DDCC Violent Crimes Support Uni mpoﬁ aumber DRITOTIS,

P20 The ussault of Ihvvonne Miller by Tyvrese D Hvles ¢n o ahout Muan 26, 1995wy wel
an respassing and peace disrhance by Tyrese DL Hyles, as st owt more fully uy the
vomplamt and information filed in the Cacuit Count ¢ Pemscal County. Mureomal
D vision and the Misseun Depariment of Corrections Bowd of Frobsuon and Parole
viglation repon duted June 2, 1995, and prepared by Das Mechiren

13 Tac mumidation with 2 weapon aof Althe: Miller by Tyrese D. Hyvles en or about
March 30 1996, as sut out more fully in the wrest report, and complant and
mfonnation filed i the Cireujt Court of Pemiscot County, Muricipal Dinsien
Tvrese D. Hyles wag found yuilty of this offense.

b4 The unluwiul uee of o weapon for dischargimy a fiscerm along u 5ublic roadway by
Tyrese D Hyles on or chout April 5. 1990, as sct cut more fully 1w, Carwhersyt ¢

Police Departnient report vumber G403962 128 and count docyrauis from the Cirount

b



Count of Pemiscol County, Missour:, cause number CR596-464M

15, The assuult of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D. Hyles on or about April 20. 1996, gs well
as resisting arrest and trespassing commited on Aprt 20, 1996, as set out more fully
in (e arest report, and complzint end information filed in the Cireuit Court of
Pemiscol County, Municipal Division. Tyrese D. Hyles was faund guidty of resisting
arrest and Wespassing.

16. The trespassing on federal housing property by Tyrese D, Hyvles on or aboul May 3,
19906, as sel out more fully in the arrest repory, and complant and ivnfommtion filed
tiie Circuit Court of Perniscot County, Municipal Division. Tyrese D. Hyles pleaded
guiity 1o this offense.

17 The robherizs of Chad Warss and Robert Koonyz and armed cniminal act-on by Tyrese
D. Hyles on or ubout May 18, 1956, as set out more fully in (Tafxzthzx‘sw;ille Police
Department report number 06049628, witness statements associated with said pohice
report and court documents from the Circust Court of Pemiscot County, Missuuan,
cause pumbsey CR596-543F,

18, The assault of fellow {nmate Kowalski by Tyrese D. Hyles al the Boonville
Correctiona! Center on or about July 20, 1597, as set out more fully in the records of
the Missour Deparimen of Comrections

16 The assault of fellow ingnate Hamson by Tyrese D, Hyles at the Boonville
Counectjonal Center on or about July 20, 1997, as set ovt more fuliy i the records of
the Missouri Depariment of Correcuons.

20, The saie and possession of e controlled substance by Tyrese D. Hyles on or zbout



August 13, 1999, as set olit more fully in Bootheel Drug Task Force report number
99161-01 and documents from Permuscot County Circuit Court, State of Missouri
cause pumber CR500-402F.

21. The possession and use of a controlled substance, cocaine, by Tyrese D. Hyles cn or
about November 7, 1999, as set out more fully in Missouri Department of Comections
Board of Probation and Parole Field vV io!atiox; report dated November 17, and
prepared by Katherine Harris.

22. The sale and possession of a controlled substance by Tyrese D. Hyles ou or about
January 18, 2000, for which Tyrese D. Byles was convicted, on or about December
19 2000, of the sale of a3 controlled substance 1 the Circuit Cowrt of Periiscot
County, Missoun, in State of Missouri v, Tygese Hyies, cause number CR500-403F,
and was sentenced to a termo of eight years m the Missouri Department of Corrections,
as set out more fully io Boothee! Dyug Task Force report nunber 99161-02 and
documents from the Cireuit Court of Pemiscot County, Miésouzi. cause number
CR500-4C3E.

73, The assault of Kevin Greene by Tyrese D. Hyles op or about January 20, 2000, at
Lee's Market in Caruthereville, Missouri as set out more fuily in Missouri
Department of Corrections Board of Probation and Parole Field Vinlation Report
dated February 1, 2000,

24, The assault of Dyvonne Miller by Tyrese D, Hylts‘ on or about Febmary 25, 2000, a5
set out roore fully in the axxest repont, and coruplaint and informatior (iled in the

Circuit Cows of Pemiscot County, Municipai Division,
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25, The property damage of property of another, Tonye Johnscn, by Tyrese D. Hyles on or
about April 2, 2000, as set cut more fully in the arres! report, and complaint and
information fiied in the Cirewit Court of Pemiscot Cousty, Murnicipal Division.

26. The knowingly burning or exploding, armed criminal attion, and tampering with o
witness upon Coy L. Suuth, Sr., by Tyrese D. Hyles, acting with others, known end
unknown, on or about June &, 2000, at or near' East 18" Street in Caruthersvile,
Missour, as set out more fully in the Records of Fires of the Caruthersville Fire
Departiaent from June 6, 2002, Caruthersville Police Department Offsnse report,
number 060040, and documents frotn the Circuit Cowrt of Permiscot County,
TRA0C-403F,

27 The undawful use of a weapon - exiebiting and felen in possession of a fusarm by

Tyrese D. Hyles on or about Apnl 11, 2002, as more fully set forth in Caruthersville
Police Department report number 04110028303235 and documents from the Circuit
Court of Permiscot County, Missoun, cause numnber CRS500-329F.

28. The assault of fellow mmate Jacky Wayne Gray, Jr., at the Cape Giraideau County Jail,
by Tyzese D. Hyles on or about May 13, 2002, as set ot more fully in tie tecords
maintained by the Cape Girardeau Sheriff’s Department.

. Pardcipation In Ay Uncharged Murder: Evidence of adefendaat's pastisipation in other

murders is relevant to his character and is propensity w0 commit violeat coimes. Unjted Siates v,
Pitera, 795 F Supp 546, 564, aff’d 986 F.2d 499 (2™ Cir, 1992); see, ¢.g.. United States v. Allen,

247F.3d 741,799 (B Cir. 2001}, judgment vacated and rernapded on ot er grounds, 122 8. Ot 2653
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(2002}, The evidence the United States may present in support of tus factor inciudes, but 1s not
timted to, the following:

The defendant, Tyrese D, Hyles, acting with others, participated in the murder in the first
degree of Charles Foreman on or about May 20, 1995, as set out more fully in Caruthersvilie Police
Department repont nurber 05209524333640-23, accompaitying witness statements, Boothee] Drug
Task Force report number BDTF 53061, cowt docume;lts fom the Cirouit Court of Pemiscot
County, Missour, cause number CR595-31F, and Missouri State Highway Patrol DDCC Violent
Crimes Support Unit report number 28210028.

E.Victim Impact Evidegee: 18 U.S.C §2593(x), Payne v. Teunegsee, 501 U S, 808, 825-30

(1991). The evidence the United States maay present in suppont of this factor incledes, but is noy
liited to, the following:

The victim, Coy L. Srnith, Sr., possessed numerous positive personal characteristics and the
wstant offense(s) have had en adverse effect on Coy L. Smrdh, Sr., Coy L. Smath, Sr.7s farmuly and
Coy L. Smith, St.'s friends and acquaintances. Specifically, the United States of Americe raay
show, among othe: facts, that the commission of the instant offenses cavsed emotional injury and
anguish to Coy L. Smith, 8t., and emotional injury, anguish, scrrow, mental duress, and loss 1o his
family and friends. Evidencs in support of this circuyastance will include vietim impact statements,
testimony ol Coy L. Smith, Sr.’s family, fnends and acquaimances, and physical, phetographic and
videctape evidence which sets forth tie character of Coy L. Smith, Sr. and the nature, extent and
scope of the jnjury suffered by Coy L. Smith, Sr., his family and friends.

1. Characteristics: The positive personal characternistics possessed by Coy 1. Smith, Sr.,

as an individual buman being that may be established by the evidence include, but are
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not limited to, the following:

a) He helped and brought comfont 1o his family and frisods;

) He anended church;

¢) He enjoyed and was competent at carpentry,

2. Inapact Of Death: Coy L. Sputh, Sr.’s family, friendys and acquaintances have
suffered injury and loss as a result of his delsth., including but pot liraited to one or
more of the following:

a) Coy L. Smith, Sr., was the Joving and caring son of his elderly mother, Susie

Davis. Ms. Davis miss=s her son’s love and affection atd has suffered emotional

iojury and trauma as a result of his violent death.

b) Coy L. Smith, S1., was the loving and caring husband ofMae Helen Smith, Mrs

Srth misses ner husband's love and affection and has been gresty traurnanized

by his violeat deatk. Mrs. Smith moved out of her bome, the location of the

homicide, for a period of eight months fdllowmg the events of Augus: 21, 2000,

¢) Cov L. Smith, Sr,, wes the Joving and caning father of Caro. Smitn, Ehzareth

Staith, Coy Smith, Jr., Cheryl Smith, and Kim Siaith. His children miss bis love,

affection, and compamonship,

The Govermpent further gives notice that in support of iapositions of the death pepalty it
intends to rely upon ali the evidence admitied by the Court 2t the guilt phase of the tnal and the
nature of the offenses as alleged in the Indjictraent as they relate to the background and charscter of ‘
the defendant, Tyrese D, Hyles, his moral culpability, and the ratwie and circumstances of the

offenses charged in the Indictient.



Y. REQUEST TO FILE NOTJCE UNDER SEAL

Because this document contains infottnation concerning acts comurnicted by the defendant as
ajuvenle and also identifies victims of the defendant’s cther crimes. some of whom weze juveniles,
the Government respectfully requests thar this “Notice of Lutent To Seek The Death Penalty’ be filed
under seal,

Respectfully subroitted,

YM( WNE W, GRUEND
United States Attormney

//Z { g A:?Z.’A"Wiz 7

! THOMAS £ DITTMEER
Assistant United States Attormey

rchasl faie: by W

MICHAEL PRICE
Assistan: United States Attormney
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CER ATE OF SERVICE

A copy of the foregoing has been mailed ﬁu;?_«f‘; of December, 2007 to:

All Counse] of Fecord

E 7 ¥ (":‘_d;"_{;‘v

Assistant United States Attorney



